Catherine Chang <cchang@d107.org>

PLEASANTDALE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Re: FOIA Records Request - January 22, 2018

1 message

Catherine Chang <cchang@d107.org> Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 9:18 AM
To: nmihelich@irtaonline.org

Dear Mr. Mihelich,

Thank you for writing to Pleasantdale School District 107 with your request for information, dated on January 22, 2018, pursuant to the
lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. Specifically, you requested for the name and email address of all teachers or
administrators who are retiring in 2018.

Currently, Pleasantdale School District 107 do not have any teachers or administrators retiring in 2018.

Sincerely,

Catherine Chang

Freedom of Information Officer
Pleasantdale School District 107
708-784-2172

cc: Board of Education
Dr. Palzet, Superintendent

Our Mission: To create a community of inspired learners.

From: lllinois Retired Teachers Association <nmihelich@irtaonline.org>
Date: January 22, 2018 at 9:23:42 AM CST

To: dpalzet@d107.org

Subject: FOIA Records Request - January 22, 2018

Reply-To: nmihelich@irtaonline.org

Dear District Official / FOIA Officer: ’R 'A

This is a request under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act.
Todayls date is January 22, 2018 Investing in the future of retired educators.

RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the name and email
address of all teachers or administrators who are retiring in
2018.

Please provide the requested records electronically. Please
email to nmihelich@irtaonline.org.

This is a request by the lllinois Retired Teachers Association, a
501c4 not-for-profit lllinois organization.

Thank you,

Nathan Mihelich
IRTA

Nathan Mihelich

Director of Membership & Marketing, Illinois Retired Teachers Association
217-523-8488 | nmihelich@irtaonline.org | www.irtaonline.org

828 S. 2nd St. Springdfield, IL 62704 | Skype: amihelich
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